ZESHAN AHMED

FULL STACK DEVELOPER



- +92 334-7037990
- 💟 ze.ahmed.x@protonmail.com
- **Q** Park Road, Islamabad, Pakistan
- z-ahmed.com

SKILLS

- Nextjs
- React
- Nodejs
- Express
- MongoDB
- PostgreSQL
- MySQL
- Oracle APEX
- Oracle Analytics

CERTIFICATION

ORACLE APEX CLOUD DEVELOPER

Oracle University 2023

EDUCATION

BS TELECOM ENGINEERING FAST - NUCES 2006 - 2010

PROFILE

I'm a **full-stack developer** with over **13 years** of experience building **web applications**. I have worked on developing complex **enterprise web applications** and customization of **Oracle EBS (ERP solution)**. I'm also a **certified Oracle Apex Cloud Developer** and have experience with data warehousing and development of Data Sets and Dashboards in **Oracle Analytics**.

EXPERIENCE

PRINCIPAL SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Ministry of Defense Pakistan

2013 - Present

- Tailored Oracle E-Business Suite to specific organizational needs by proficiently creating custom forms within the Oracle Application Framework (OAF)
- Designed and developed enterprise-grade supply chain management applications using Oracle Apex and integrated them with Oracle EBS
- Managed data inconsistency issues of deployed ERP system
- Designing database structure for data warehousing inline to the required data analytics
- Developed data analytics and decision support dashboards for senior hierarchy

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Northbay Solutions

2010 - 2013

- Developed Android game development in native
- Developed platform independent smartphone games in Unity 3D
- Developed document format conversion application in J2EE